Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:35 PM
To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: A (short) reprieve!

| got the okay to finish my Stan effects COB Monday 4/1. Whew!

Sounds like you are busy working on the Stan DO section and the Delta conservation measures you adopted
on Monday; was told to let you do your thing tomorrow but that | could potentially hit you up for some time
on Monday to help with some Stan 1&S tables (or, I'm thinking, maybe helping to beef up my effects with
some of the relevant Stan citations | dumped on the google drive).

I'll check in on Monday.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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